WITNESSES

Robert Joseph Perry

DOCK ) 13-GS-23-
ET NO. 2013-G z')(zéH 003231
The State of South Carolina

Nl County of Greenville
Greenville County Sheriffs Office
11/14/2012 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
April TERM 2013
THE STATE
VS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A2330203987 JERALD DENTON GASKINS JR

ACTION OF-GRAND JLRY

——— L

TPEMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Indictment for
0396

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
SECOND DEGREE (11-14)

VIOLATION § 16-3-655(B)(1)
[formerly § 16-3-655(2)]

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ENTER
ACCT.




RECEIV

' : FEB 1 9 2015
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINO& cw‘t of M
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) SECOND DEGREE (11-14)
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APR 2; 2013 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:
That JERALD DENTON GASKINS JR did in Greenville County, between March 2012 and
August 2012, commit a sexual battery on N.M., who was fourteen years of age or less but who was at

least eleven years of age. This is in violation of § 16-3-655(B)(1) [formerly § 16-3-655(2)] of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Wstted 4

/
SOLICTIyR "




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2303231
K Jerald Denton Gaskins Jr ) A/WE  2012A2330203987
) ) Date of Offense: _3/1/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0655(B)
DOB: _ Ss#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0396
Address: )
City,State,z.p. 1 o )
DLE: 77 SIDE: —_— 4 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes{ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS
TO: Sex /Criminal sexual conduct with minor - victim 11 to 14 yrs of age inclusive - Second deg.
in violation of § 16-03-0655(B) _ of'the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0396
[] NON-VIOLENT X' VIOLENT (XSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [} As Indicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [[]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
8245

Hodge, Kris SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Q State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 76 days/montlﬂ@or ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

[ Set by SCDPPPS

days/ours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED M
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ } CD.00 pmts. of beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7% Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5. o0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $§ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ =2 ap during probation.
TOTAL $ 133.90 /Q7 / -
1 e [
Clerk of C%Dcputy Clerk 4. Wk ' i:de:ed?gd?dge 2144
Court Reportér: N\ avbtine Sentence Date: Z2.5./5

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-23-

003232
KBH :
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April TERM 2013

WITNESSES n
Robert Joseph Perry ,J
AL\ Rk
Greenville County Sheriffs Office
11/14/2012
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2012A2330203986

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

F 4

P REVAN GRANDURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

THE STATE

VS.

JERALD DENTON GASKINS JR

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for
0396

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
SECOND DEGREE (11-14)

VIOLATION § 16-3-655(B)(1)
[formerly § 16-3-655(2)] (2)]

NTERED
ETACCT




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) TNDICTMENT FOR

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) SECOND DEGREE (11-14)
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

APR 23 2013

County present upon their oath:
That JERALD DENTON GASKINS JR did in Greenville County, between March 2012 and
August 2012, commit a sexual battery on N.M., who was fourteen years of age or less, but who was at

least eleven years of age. This is in violation of § 16-3-655(B)(1) [formerly § 16-3-655(2)] of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Vettod 4

SOLICITORY ~—




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2303232
Jerald Denton Gaskins Jr ; A/WH#: _2012A2330203986
ARA ) Date of Offense: _3/1/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0655(B)
DOB: ss# )  CDRCode#: _ 039
Address:
City,State.7.io: ~ — T ;
DL#: SID#: 4 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Sex /Criminal sexual conduct with minor - victim 11 to 14 yrs of age inclusive - Second deg.
in violationof § 16-03-0655(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0396
[[] NON-VIOLENT 84 VIOLENT J4SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ | AsIndicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
8245
Hodge, Kris SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 7 O days/mont [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. o

B}m NCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenccon: ¥ 52 3/

@/’%hoe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing {JOrdered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
[] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED O
Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § | Q0.0 pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5.00
) 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § R 1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.0V § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 2 Xal)
ToTAL S 75340
1

3
N
?

during probation. %
Presiding Judge e /A
&

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:

Court ReporterT A ,,.Ju,.._. Sentence Date: 2 . (, )
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




WITNESSES

D

Robert Joseph Perry

SN

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-23-

KBH 0 U 3 2 3 3
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

11/14/2012

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April TERM 2013

——————

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A2330203985

TN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

THE STATE

Vs.

JERALD DENTON GASKINS JR

VERDICT

Indictment for
2468

LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

VIOLATION § 16-15-140

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ENTERED
ACCT.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) A " INDICTMENT FOR

LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) |

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APR 23 2013 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath:
That JERALD DENTON GASKINS JR did in Greenville Coﬁnty, between August 2011 and November 2011,
willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious act upon or with the body, or its parts, of N.M., a
child under the age of sixteen years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or

sexual desires of himself or such child. This is in violation of §16-15-140 of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

i

SOLICITORG ~




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2303233
— Jerald Denton Gaskins Jr ) A/WE  2012A2330203985
' ) Date of Offense: _8/1/2011
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § ; 16-15-140
Address: )
City,State,Zip: )
DL#: SID#: ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes{ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS
TO: Sex/Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)
in violationof § 16-15-140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468
] NON-VIOLENT [K VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [ ] AsIndicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 8245

Hodge, Kris SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [X State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /S~ days/monthsi@arder [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: # 323 /

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[RESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [l Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms:

[] Setby SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED 0
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling B
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts.of§ __ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 i $  paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ % /
> . Presiding Judge 4 I
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ok A L‘ % e dn i, Tudge Code: 735
Court Reporter? ~ : Sentence Date: 2.5 (5

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




WITNESSES Al /]
Robert Joseph Perry %W/
[4 ()l 7
Greenville County Sheriffs Office
11/14/2012
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2012A2330203984

"EFOEMAN GRAND J!_‘iE.‘ N

Foreperson of Grand Jury

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-23- 0032 3 ]
KBH -

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April TERM 2013

THE STATE

VS.

JERALD DENTON GASKINS JR

VERDICT

Indictment for
0396

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
2ND DEGREE (11-14)

VIOLATION § 16-3-655(B)(1) [formerly § 16-3-655(2)]

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ENTERED
ACCT.




RECEIV

FEB 1 9 2015
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR sc court Of
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR 2ND DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) " (11414)
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APR Za Zma the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:
That JERALD DENTON GASKINS JR did in Greenville County, between August 2011 and
November 2011, commit a sexual battery on N.M., who was fourteen years of age or less, but who was

at least eleven years of age. This is in violation of § 16-3-655(B)(1) [formerly § 16-3-655(2)] of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Wer ,

SOLINTOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2303234
: Jerald Denton Gaskins Jr ) A/WE 2012A2330203984
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _8/1/2011
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(B)
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0396
Address: )
City,State,Z,p. = '
_ ) —_— ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: oW )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ | No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] Ne[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS
TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct with minor - victim 11 to 14 yrs of age inclusive - Second deg.
in violation of § 16-03-0655(B) ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0396
[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [XSERIOUS SERIOUS [ 1Mandatory GPS(CSC [ 1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] ndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence,  [X] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
8245

Hodge, Kris SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [X State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of LU days/months/%@r [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[/ CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7273

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: \:] Deferred |:| Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
[] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED O
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling i

*Fine: § Random Drug/Alcohol testing B

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 1O00.00 prats. of beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 % . .

2 $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Otber:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $§ JI5.00

8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) $  3.90 during probation.

TOTAL $

13390 ;La,_ /.

/ ‘ Presiding Judge :
Clerk ofCo@Dcputy Clerk Eb { (é - ( { lllﬁfz P Judge Code: 7 [ 3 ¥

Court Repolter: | S 7T Sentence Date: - [

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-23-
WITNESSES . Ko 003235
¢// /[ ﬂ The State of South Carolina
Robert Joseph Perry ;
MY County of Greenville
Greenville County Sheriffs Office
11/14/2012 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. TERM 2013
April
THE STATE
VS,
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A2330203983 JERALD DENTON GASKINS JR

V4 .
CESDERAN GRAND JHOV

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Indictment for
0396

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
SECOND DEGREE (11-14)

VIOLATION § 16-3-655(B)(1)
[formerly § 16-3-655(2)]

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ENTERED
ACCT.




RECEIVE])

FEB 1 9 2015
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR §c Court of m
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINO
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) . "SECOND DEGREE (11-14)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

APR 23 2013

County present upon their oath:
That JERALD DENTON GASKINS JR did in Greenville County, between March 2011 and
August 2011, commit a sexual battery on N.M., who was fourteen years of age or less, but who was at

least eleven years of age. This is in violation of § 16-3-655(B)(1) [formerly § 16-3-655(2)] of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

egtod(x_
SOLICI®oR—




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2303235
Jerald Denton Gaskins Jr ) A/W#H: 2012A2330203983
ARA: )y Dateof Offense: _3/1/2011
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0655(B)
DOB: SS#:. . )  CDRCode#: _ 0396
Address: )
City, State, 21p: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#: )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]
In disposition of the said indictient comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Sex/Criminal sexual conduct with minor - victim 11 to 14 yrs of age inclusive - Second deg.
in violation of § 16-03-0655(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0396
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
8245

Hodge, Kris SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [X] State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2= days/month@r [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
;E}baﬁon, which are incorporated by reference.

NCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: &3z 3 )
B%n)e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
[ ] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED O
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling N
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100 o pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 8 . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 5 $ __ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25. 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ =, 0D § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.90 during probation.
TOTAL s 133.90 }7 / i
P -
. o O
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ()a_u,( /l . L‘ el nansmn f;g;d?gd?dbe 2t 37
Court Reporter: bonly s Sentence Date: 2.5 /5

SCCA/217 (03/2011) J




DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-23-
WITNESSES KBH 003236
‘70 A V The State of South Carolina
Robert Joseph Perry )
/(W}’ County of Greenville
Greenville County Sheriffs Office
11/14/2012 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
April TERM 2013
THE STATE
VS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A2330203982 JERALD DENTON GASKINS JR

ACTIQN OF GRAND JUR

LR, i Bl

o ————— ds

CTETIIERIAN GRANMJUDY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Indictment for
2468

LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

VIOLATION § 16-15-140

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ENTERELD
ACCT Q&@




RECEIVE])
FEB 1 9 2015

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) SG Court of Apponls

LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

APR 23 2013
County present upon their oath: :
That JERALD DENTON GASKINS JR did in Greenville éounty, between March 2011 and August 2011,
willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious act uppn or with the body, or its parts, of NM,, a
child under the age of sixteen years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or

sexual desires of himself or such child. This is in violation of §16-15-140 of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ettt

SOLICITOR ~—




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2303236
. Jerald Denton Gaskins Jr ) A/WH: 2012A2330203982
) ) Date of Offense: _3/1/2011
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § : 16-15-140
DOB: S )  CDRCode# _ 2468
Address: ) )
City,State,Zip: - i i )
DL#: SiDE: 4 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ 1 CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Sex/Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)
inviolation of § 16-15-140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468
[[] NON-VIOLENT [M VIOLENT SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [11§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ 7] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [[]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
8245

Hodge, Kris SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the N State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/months/r ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by-reference.

[[]f{CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: #”7ZZ/

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: {"] Deferred [7] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered pPTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
[] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED ]
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohel testing M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S L(I) oo pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 5 th___ paid to Public Defender Fund

56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ er. o
Sroviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § . i B poTance 1> ”

- = %
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5\’5. o0 bz S pved £ y3, M—‘M 32.'3/“
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 7 G /_J —_
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 5 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2,90 during probation.
TOTAL $ ] 33 q O 97 / -
S -
. Presiding Judge

Clerk Ofm urt/ Deputy glerk P IS ,{S . &JJ EA_‘WM " Judge Code: 2137
Court @ﬂer: N Sentence Date: 2.5 15

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




